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Marguerite McLean 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state,fl. us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Intent to Retain Party Status 120002 1.5.12.pdf 

- - 

Thursday, January 05,2012 3:47 PM 

Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

6. Docket NO. 120002-EG 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 3 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status 
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GULF A 
January 5,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120002-EG 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

POWER 
A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Gulf Power Company is its 
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status. 

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission’s electronic filing procedures. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Respectfully, 

nm 0 
Enclosure 

cc: Parties of Record 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Conservation Cost Recovery 
Clause Docket No.: 120002-EG 

Date: January 5, 2012 

GULF POWER COMPANY’S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS 

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power,” “Gulf,” or “the Company”] hereby serves 

notice of its intent to retain party status in the above-entitled docket and requests that copies of 

all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this pl-oceeding be served on the following: 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell A. Badders 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 

Respectfully submitted this 5Ih day of January, 2012. 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-245 1 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery ) 
c) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No.: 120002-EG 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 5Ih dav of 
January 2012. to the following: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster. Yoakley 8 Stewall, P.A. 
215 South Monroe SI., Suile 618 
Tallaliassae Florida 32301 
bkeatina@aunster.com. 

Vicki G. Kauiman 
Jon C. Moyle. Jr. 
c/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkinr 
Florida lnduslriai Power Users G 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
vkauimana kaamlaw.com 
jmovle@ kaamiaw.com 

Vicki G. Kauiman 
Jon C. Moyle. Jr. 
c/o Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
Florida lnduslriai Power Users Group 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
vkauimana kaamlaw.com 
jmovle@ kaamiaw.com 

Lee Eng Tan 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0863 
Itan@oSc.stale.fl.us 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. 
Ausley 8 McMullen 
P. 0. BOX 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
]beaslev@ auslev.com 

i House 
roup 

Randy 6. Miller 
While Springs Agricultural Chemicals 
P 0 Box 300 
15483 Southeast 78Ih Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller@DCSDhosDhale.cm 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Oakland Park, FL 33334 
georae acavros-law.com 

J.R. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. MadisonSI.. Suite812 
Tallatassee FL 32399-1400 
christensen.oattv@lea.state.fl.us 
REHWINKEL.CHARLES @lea.state.fl.us 
kellv.ir@lea.slate.fl.us 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson SI.. NW 
Eighlh Floor, West Tower 
Washington DC 20007-5201 
]brew@ bbrslaw.com 
alavlor @ bbrslaw.com 

John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Trlplen 
Progress Energy Service Co.. LLC 
P. 0. BOX 14042 
SI. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 
john.burnett8)Dantnail.com 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
Vice President, Regulalofy Relations 
215 South Monroe SI., Suite 810 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1858 
Ken.Hofiman @fDI.com 

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
401 Soulh Dixie H w  
West Palm Beach FL 33401-5886 
@eoifrov@fouc.com 

Suzanne Brownless, PA 
Suzanne Brownless 
433 North Magnolia Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
~urannebrownless @comcast.net 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601.0111 
ReadeDl@ tecoe nerav.com 

Paul Lewis. Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
gaul.lewisir@~anmaiI.com 

Karen S. White, Slafi Attorney 
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive. Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB. FL 32403.5% 9 
karen.white L@ tvnda Il.ai.mi( 

Kenneth Rubin 
Florida Power 8 Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 
ksn.rubin@fDl corn 

R. Bruce Kershner 
Florida Solar Energy Industries 
Association 
231 West Bay Avenue 
Longwood. FL 327504125 
Bruce@ FlaSEIA.org 

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
do George Cavros, Esq. 
120 East Oakland Park Blvd.. Suite 
105 
Forl Lauderdale, FL 33334 
aeoroeBca vros-law.com 

Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS 8 LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591-2950 
(850) 432-2451 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 


